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Dorothy Menasco - OW3W 
From: Paula lsler 

Sent: 

To: Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: RE TG871 - RAF return question 

~psc, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE Friday, June 20,2008 8 20 AM 

~ A d ~ n m O - B a - ~ ~  
DOCUMENT NO. wq%3-a 

Good morning. Yes it should. Thanks. DISTRIBUTION: 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Thursday, June 19,2008 5:11 PM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: TG871 - RAF return question 

HI Paula, 

Fiscal has forwarded a RAF retum fondpayment record for IPC ($ IOO), for lil  /OS - 3/31/08 RAFs Can you please 
advise if this payment should be placed Docket 080309'? 

Thank you for your help 

Dorothy 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

ANN C O L E  

COMMISSIONERS: 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
KATRMA J. MCMURRIAN COMMISSION CLERK 
NANCY ARCENZJANO (850) 413-6770 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

June 1 1,2008 

Beth Young, Operations Coordinator 
International Payphone Corporation 
Post Office Box 43746 
Louisville, Kentucky 40253-0746 

Re: Docket No. 080309-TC 

Dear Ms. Young: 

Ths will acknowledge receipt of a request for cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 8053 by 
International Payphone Corporation, effative June 9,2008, which was filed in this office on June 9, 
2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPWAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEV~RD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Afirmative Action I Equal Oppomnily Employer 

PSC Website: http:Iiww.%ridrpsc.mm Intema E-mail: mnbrt@psr.statrfl.us 
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